
REGULAR MEETING 

GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION  

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, First Floor          THURSDAY,  
211 Slater Avenue                                                                                                                   September 14th, 2023 
Griswold, Connecticut 06351      6:00 PM  

 

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE‐STREAMED ON OUR DISTRICT FACEBOOK PAGE. 
 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes  
A.  Regular Meeting – August 31, 2023 

 
3. Communications 

A. Annual Policy Notification 
B. Press Release for September 8th Grand Opening of the Multipurpose Field Complex  
 

4. Recognitions 
A.  College Board Recognition, Brayden Lee, Isaiah Johnson, Olivia Gasparino 

               B.  ISTE Certification Completion - Jessica Gillespie, Laurie LaBossiere 
               C.  Griswold Forward Recognition - Katie Trudelle, Math Teacher, Griswold High School 
               D.  Thank You to Linda Large – Long-time Substitute for Griswold Public Schools 

 
5. Student Representative Report 

A. GES Student Representative Report: Lucy Bonchuk, Seth Houle, Carter Lalumiere 
B. GMS Student Representative Report: Amanda Sawyer, Samiah Vincent  
C. GHS Student Representative Report: Amelia Stearnes, Max Brown 
  

6. Public Comments 
 

7. Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without discussion. Points of 
clarification and discussion requests can be allowed.) 
 

8. New Business 
A. Review of Yearly District Goals, Building Goals, and Measurement Plan 

      District, GES, GMS, GHS 
               B. GES School Focus Plan - GES Administration 
               C. Gifts/Donations 

1. $100 Donation in Memory of Former Teacher, Lee Hulten, on behalf of Mrs. Dawn M. Curtin 
 
9. Unfinished Business 

 
10. Administrators’ Reports 

A. Department of Teaching and Learning - TLI Department 
     i. Curriculum Update, Overview of AIMSWeb, Teacher Evaluation Work  

 
11. Superintendent’s Report  

A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations 
B. Timely Updates 

i.  Grand Opening Multipurpose Field Complex 
ii. Alternative School  



 
12. Committee/Board Reports 

A. Athletic Committee - Martin Osga 
B. Ensuring Equity Committee - Chris Champlin 
 

13. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board 
 

14. Adjournment  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 (6). 
 



Board of Education Meeting Notes 
REGULAR MEETING   

LIVE:  GRISWOLD MIDDLE SCHOOL CAFETERIA 
Thursday, September 14th, 2023  

 
1. Griswold Public Schools will commit to the advancement of social and emotional competencies in 

inclusive and equitable learning environments so that all of our students can grow and thrive.  
2. Griswold Public Schools will focus on promoting the implementation and expansion of Blended and 

Personalized Learning in all PreK (Early Childhood Program)-12 learning environments. 
3. Griswold Public Schools will explore and implement research-based instruction to improve 

outcomes for all Griswold students. 
 

ENCLOSED ARE THE MEETING NORMS 
NOTE:  If there are any questions or information not included in the notes or packet that we can provide 
ahead of time, let us know.  We are here to help.  
 
1. Call to order & Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approval of the Minutes  

A. Regular Meeting—August 31st, 2023 - The minutes are enclosed for your review, 
discussion, and action.  

 
3. Communications 

 
A. Annual Policy Notification – As required by CT law, enclosed you will find the annual 

policy notifications that went out to all families and all staff. 
 

B. Press Release for September 8th, Grand Opening of the Multipurpose Field Complex – 
Enclosed, you will find the press release that was created and distributed regarding a 
Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, which will take place on Friday evening, September 8th, prior 
to the GHS football game, to celebrate the new multipurpose field complex. 

 
4. Recognitions 

 
A. College Board Recognition, Brayden Lee, Isaiah Johnson, Olivia Gasparino - These 

three GHS students will be recognized this evening for their College Board recognitions 
as high academic achievers on either the PSAT, SAT and/or AP exams.   

 
B. ISTE Certification Completion - Jessica Gillespie, Laurie LaBossiere – We are pleased 

to bring forward Jessica Gillespie and Laurie LaBossiere to be recognized for 
completion of their ISTE certification.   

 
C. Griswold Forward Recognition, Katie Trudelle, Math Teacher, Griswold High School – 

We are pleased to bring forward Katie Trudelle, who was recommended to receive the 
first Griswold Forward recognition 

 
D. Recognition and Thank You to Linda Large, Long-Time Substitute Teacher for 

Griswold Public Schools – We would like to take a moment to recognize one of our 
long-time substitute teachers who retired from a full-time teaching career and then came 
to work for Griswold for many years.  We are grateful for all that she did for us in the 
many years she served as a substitute teacher and wish to thank her for her service to 
Griswold as she plans to retire from her second career. 



 
5. Student Representative Reports 

A. GES Student Representative Report: Lucy Bonchuk, Seth Houle, and Carter Lalumiere 
B. GMS Student Representative Report:  Amanda Sawyer, Samiah Vincent 
C. GHS Student Representative Report:  Amelia Stearnes, Max Brown  

 
6. Public Comments 

 
7. Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without 

discussion.  Points of clarification and discussion requests can be allowed.) – There are no 
consent agenda items to be discussed at this meeting. 

 
8. New Business 

 
A. Review of Yearly District Goals, Building Goals, and Measurement Plan – The 

administration will be presenting this year’s district goals and their building goals and 
measurement plans and how they align with the district goals. 

 
B. GES School Focus Plan – GES Administration – Joe and Jackie will follow up from the 

last BOE meeting to share their plan to address the designation of Focus School for high 
need students at Griswold Elementary School. 
 

C. Gifts/Donations 
1. $100 Donation in Memory of Former Teacher, Lee Hulten, on behalf of Mrs. Dawn 

M. Curtin- I would ask the Board to thank Mrs. Dawn Curtin for her donation of 
$100 to teachers at Griswold Elementary School, with gratitude. 

 
9. Unfinished Business 

None. 
 

10. Administrator’s Report 
 
A. Department of Teaching, Learning & Innovation (TLI Department)   

i. Curriculum Update, Overview of AIMSWeb, Teacher Evaluation Work – Glenn and 
the TLI Team will provide an update to the Board on the work related to curriculum, 
AIMSWeb and teacher evaluation. 

 
11. Superintendent’s Report  

 
A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations – A report is included for your review. 

 
B. Timely Updates 

i. Grand Opening Multipurpose Field Complex - An update will be provided on the 
grand opening that took place on Friday evening, September 8th of the new 
Multipurpose Field Complex. 

 
ii. Alternative School – The Board will receive an update on the renovations of the 

former Griswold Senior Center to the new location for the Griswold Alternative 
School. 

 



 
12. Committee/Board Reports 

 
A. Athletic Subcommittee – Martin Osga – Martin Osga will provide an update to the 

Board on the work of the Athletic Subcommittee. 
 
B. Esuring Equity Committee, Chris Champlin – Director of Special Education & Student 

Services, Mr. Christopher Champlin, will provide an update to the Board on the work of 
the Ensuring Equity Committee. 

 
13. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board 

 
14. Adjournment  

 
Dates to Remember: 
 
 
September 14th   Athletic Subcommittee Meeting, 4:45 PM, GMS Library Media 
    Center/Learning Commons 
 
September 14th   School Building Committee Meeting, 5:15 PM, GMS Library 

Media Center/Learning Commons 
 
September 27th   Negotiations Subcommittee Meeting with GAA, 4 PM, 

Superintendent’s Office 
 
September 28th   Facilities Subcommittee Meeting, 5:15 PM, GMS Library Media 

Center/Learning Commons 
 
September 28th   BOE Meeting, 6 PM, GMS Cafeteria 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 
(6). 
 

 


























































































